From: Robert Eyre <Robert.Eyre@centralcoast.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, September 23, 2024 8:02 AM

To: Andrew Watson <Andrew.Watson@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Cc: Michael Doyle <michael.doyle@dpie.nsw.gov.au>; Ryan Lennox
<ryan.lennox@dpie.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Request for advice - Additional information provided - Integrated Health Hub and
Accommodation at 60-64 Showground Road, Gosford (DA 22/11444-Mod-1)

Andrew, Council’s waste services officer advises the following on the additional information;

2 issues —
1. The bin storage room is too small for the number and size of bins that have been proposed,
2. HRV access or lack thereof, | understand the original approval was for MRV however
council requires HRV access whether the site is serviced by council or a private contractor,
given the size and nature of the proposal I'm sure HRV can be achieved, there is a site
further up the road that has managed to provide for a HRV waste vehicle so | would expect

this to be the same

Robert Eyre
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Principal Development Planner
Residential Assessments
Central Coast Council
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“We acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of the land on which we live, work and play. We pay our respects to Darkinjung
country, and Elders past and present. We recognise the continued connection to these lands and waterways and extend this
acknowledgement to the homelands and stories of those who also call this place home. We recognise our future leaders and

the shared responsibility to care for and protect our place and people.”
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¢ As an ECO Destination, we encourage you to reduce your footprint by not printing
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